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MEMORANDUM FOR: Section Leaders NMSS r/f
BWIP Group Coordinators CF
REBROWNING
FROM: Paul T. Prestholt MBELL
High-Level Waste Technical : PALTOMARE
Development Branch JBUNTING
Division of Waste Management HJMILLER
PPRESTHOLT & r/f
SUBJECT: VIEWGRAPHS PRESENTED AT THE BWIP-DOE-ACRS MEETING IN PDR
- RICHLAND, WA. SEPTEMBER 8 AND 9, 1983
R
Attached is a copy of the viewgraphs presented by BWIP personnel to the
ACRS sub-committee on Waste Management at a meeting in Richland, WA. on
September 8 and 9, 1983. The following is a list of topics and the name
of the DOE or Rockwel] individual that gave the presentation:
1. DOE Introduction, 0. L. Olson
2. Program Overview, J. H. LaRue
3. Geology, S. M. Price
4., Hydrology, S. M. Baker
5. Repository Design, D. A. Turner
6. Waste Package, M. J. Smith
7. Geochemistry, R. F. Salter
8. Performance Assessment, R. G. Baca
) A transcript of the presentations and the ACRS panel comments will be

available on Monday, September 19th. Copies will be made available to
the above addressees.
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